Logan County Community Resource Directory 2018





This report was developed by Healthy Logan County



Resources & Services for the Logan County Community
Logan County Health Department
216 Maple Ave, Oakley, KS 67748
785-671-4502
www.logancountyhealth.com



Introduction

Created by Healthy Logan County 2013

Table of Contents

Abuse & Domestic Violence
Adoption Services
Assisted Living
Breastfeeding

Charitable Organizations
Child Care and Services
Child Abuse /Neglect
Chiropractors
Churches
Community Development
Crime Prevention
Dental

Disability Services

DNA Testing

Drug/Alcohol Abuse





Education

Employment Services

Family Planning

Food Assistance

Funeral Homes

Government Healthcare

Health/Fitness Center

Hearing

Home Care Services

Hospice

Hospital

Hotlines

Legal Assistance

Library and Resource Centers

Medical Equipment/Supplies

Mental Health

Optometrist

Parks/Rec Pharmacy **Poison Control Pregnancy Services** Preschools/Early Education Rehabilitation **Schools Senior Services** Transportation **Veterinary Services Veteran Services**

Water Testing

Abuse & Domestic Violence

Company Name: Battered Women's Crisis Center

Address Line 1: 403 E 23rd Street

Address Line 2: Hays, KS

Phone: 785-625-4202

Company Name: Domestic Violence Hotline

Phone: 1-800-799-7233

Company Name: Elder Abuse Hotline

Phone: 1-800-842-0078

Company Name: Kansas Department of Aging & Disability Service

Phone: 1-800-842-0078

Website Address: www.kdads.ks.gov

Kansas Department for Children and Families Adult

Company Name: Protective Services

Phone: <u>1-800-922-5330</u>

Company Name: Kansas Crist Hotline (Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault)

Phone: 1-888-END_ABUSE

Company Name: Options (Domestic/Sexual Violence Service)

Address Line 2: 2716 Plaza Avenue (Hays)

Phone: 785-625-3055 24 hour 1-800-794-4624

Website Address: www.help4abuse.org



Adoption Services

Company Name: Catholic Charities

Address Line 1: 2707 Vine #17 Hays

Phone: 785-625-2644

Website Address: www.ccnks.org

Company Name: Sunflower Family Services

Address Line 1: 785-625-4600

Website Address: www.sunflowerfamily.org

Company Name: National Adoption Center

Phone: 1-800-862-3678

Website Address: www.adopt.org

Company Name: Kansas Children Service League

Address Line1: 2300E 13th St, Hays

Phone: 785-625-2244

Website Address: www.kcsl.org



Assisted Living

Company Name: Deseret Health & Rehab

Address Line 1: 105 E College Drive, Colby

Address Line 2: 24 hour skilled nursing care

Phone: 785-462-6721

Website Address: www.colbyhealthandrehab.com

Company Name: Fairview Estates

Address Line 1: 1630 Sewell Avenue, Colby

Phone: 785-462-2154

Company Name: Logan County Manor

Address Line1: 615 Price, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-8109

Website Address: www.logancountyhospital.org

Company Name: Prairie Senior Living Complex

Address Line1: 1625 S Franklin Ave, Colby

Phone: 785-462-8295

Website Address: www.cmciks.com/senior-living

Company Name: Area Agency on Aging

Address Line 1: 510 W 29th, Suite B, Hays

Phone: 785-628-1164

Services provided by Logan County Health Dept and other

agencies in servicing area

Company Name: Home Community Based Services

Website: Apply to Kancare: www.applyforKanCare.ks.gov

Phone: 1-800-792-4884

Services provided by Logan County Health Dept and other

agencies in servicing area



Breastfeeding

Company Name: Logan County Health Department

Address Line 1: 216 Maple Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4502

Website Address: www.logancountyhealth.com

Company Name: NWKS Breastfeeding Coalition

Website Address: www.ksbreastfeeding.org

Company Name: La Leche League

Phone: 1-877-452-5324

Company Name: The Breastfeeding Boutique

Address Line1: 350 S Range, Colby

Phone: 785-460-4596

Website Address: www.thomascohealth.com

Company Name: Nesting Boutique

Address Line: 135 N. Franklin, Colby

Phone: 785-460-6378

Website Address: Facebook.com/NestingBoutique

Charitable Organizations

Company: Red Cross - 785-462-7161

Company: Salvation Army – 785-671-4502

Company: Ministerial Alliance – 785-671-3219



Child Care and Services

Company Name: Child Care Aware of Kansas

Address Line 1: PO Box 2294, Salina

Phone: 1-855-750-3343

Website Address: info@childcareaware.org

Company Name: Saint Francis Community Services

Address Line 1: 180 W 5th St., Colby

Phone: 785-462-6679

Website Address: www.st-francis.org

Company Name: Youthville

Address Line1: 770 S Range, Colby

Phone: 785-460-2800

Company Name: Kansas Children's Service League

Address Line1: 1365 N Cluster St, Wichita

Phone: <u>316-942-4261</u>

Website Address: www.kcsl.org

Company Name: Kansas Department for Children and Families

Address: 1135 S Country Club Drive, Colby

Phone: <u>785-462-6760</u>

Website www.dcf.ks.gov

Company Name: Kansas Department of Health and Environment

Phone: <u>1-800-332-6262</u>

Website: www.kdheks.gov



Company Name:	NW Kansas Educational Service Center
Address Line 1:	703 W 2 nd , Oakley
	785-672-3125
Website Address:	www.nkesc.org
Company Name:	Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)
Provided by:	Sherman County Health Department
For appointment call:	1-800-899-4892
For location, dates and times:	Logan County Health Department
Phone:	785-671-4502
Company Name:	Postpartum Resource Center of Kansas
Phone:	913-677-1300
Website Address:	www.kansasppd.org
Company Name:	
Address Line 2:	
Phone:	
Fax:	
Website Address:	



Child Abuse/Neglect

Company Name: Kansas Department for Children and Families

Address Line 1: 1135 S Country Club Dr, Colby

Phone: 785-462-6760

Website Address: www.dcf.ks.gov

Company Name: Northwest Kansas Family Shelter

Address Line 1: 403 E. 23rd St, Hays

Phone: 785-625-3055

Company Name: Parents Help Line – Kansas Children's Service League

Phone: 1-800-CHILDREN

Company Name: Kansas Child Abuse Hotline

Phone: 1-800-922-5330

Company Name: Western Kansas Child Advocacy Center

Address Line1: 109 E 9th, Scott City

Phone: 620-872-3706

Website Address: www.wkcac.com

Company: Heartland Rural Counseling

Address: 485 W 4th Colby

Phone: 785-460-7588

Website: www.heartlandruralcounselingservice.com

Company: High Plains Mental Health

Address: Logan County Hospital

Phone: 1-800-432-0333 (24 hrs/day)

Website: www.highplainsmentalhealth.com



Chiropractor

Company Name: Golden Chiropractic Clinic, Dr. Steve Golden

Address Line 1: _3532US 40, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-4394

Company Name: Younkin Chiropractic, Dr. Levi Younkin

Address Line 1: 216 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-1270

Churches

Company Name: Bethesda Lutheran Church

Address Line1: Page City

Phone: 785-846-7829

Company: Christian Church

Address: 200 East 4th St, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3188

Website: www.oakleychristianchurch.com

Company: Church of Christ

Address: 400 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-4124

Company: Gateway Fellowship Church

Address: 806 E 2nd St. Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4020

Website: www.gatewayoakley.com



Company Name: Immanuel Lutheran Church

Address Line 1: 206 E. 7th, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3833

Company Name: St. Francis Episcopal Church

Address Line 1: Hwy 25, Russell Springs

Phone: 785-751-4278

Company Name: St. Joseph Catholic Church

Address: 625 Freeman, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-3828

Website: <u>www.sjoakley.org</u>

Company Name: Sunrise Baptist Church

Address Line1: 424 Sunrise Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-4818

Company: United Methodist Church

Address: 611 N. Maple Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-3275

Address: 501 Bellview, Winona

Phone: 785-846-7732

Website: www.oakley-winonaumc.org

Company: United Christian Church

Address: 3083 US Hwy 83

Phone: 785-671-1241

Company: Wesleyan Church

Address: 901 W. 2nd, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3700

Community Development

Company Name: Oakley Area Chamber of Commerce

Address Line 1: 222 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-4862

Website Address: www.discoveroakley.com

Crime Prevention

Company Name: Logan County Sheriff

Address Line 1: 710 West 2nd, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3288

Company Name: Oakley Police Department

Phone: 209 Hudson, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-3219

Company Name: Kansas Bureau of Investigation

Phone: 1-800-572-7463

Website Address: www.accesskansas.org

Company: Kansas Highway Patrol

Phone: 785-296-6800

Website: www.kansashighwaypatrol.org

Dental

Company Name:	CCC Dental Hygiene Clinic
Address Line 1:	1255 S. Range Ave, Colby
Phone:	785-460-5438
Company Name:	Blackwood Family Dentist
Address Line 1:	501 Garfield St, Quinter
Phone:	785-754-2441
Company Name:	Richard P. Loftus, DDS
Address:	418 Hudson, Oakley
Phone:	785-672-3101
Company Name:	Terri L. Albers, DDS
• •	Terri L. Albers, DDS 418 Hudson, Oakley
Address Line1:	-
Address Line1:	418 Hudson, Oakley
Address Line1: Phone:	418 Hudson, Oakley
Address Line1: Phone: Company:	418 Hudson, Oakley 785-672-4286
Address Line1: Phone: Company: Address:	418 Hudson, Oakley 785-672-4286 Rawlins County Dental Clinic
Address Line1: Phone: Company: Address: Phone:	418 Hudson, Oakley 785-672-4286 Rawlins County Dental Clinic 707 Grant St, Atwood
Address Line1: Phone: Company: Address: Phone:	418 Hudson, Oakley 785-672-4286 Rawlins County Dental Clinic 707 Grant St, Atwood 785-626-8290
Address Line1: Phone: Company: Address: Phone: Website:	418 Hudson, Oakley 785-672-4286 Rawlins County Dental Clinic 707 Grant St, Atwood 785-626-8290
Address Line1: Phone: Company: Address: Phone: Website: Company:	418 Hudson, Oakley 785-672-4286 Rawlins County Dental Clinic 707 Grant St, Atwood 785-626-8290
Address Line1: Phone: Company: Address: Phone: Website: Company: Address:	418 Hudson, Oakley 785-672-4286 Rawlins County Dental Clinic 707 Grant St, Atwood 785-626-8290
Address Line1: Phone: Company: Address: Phone: Website: Company:	418 Hudson, Oakley 785-672-4286 Rawlins County Dental Clinic 707 Grant St, Atwood 785-626-8290



Disability Services

Company Name: Developmental Services of NW Kansas

Address Line 1: 2703 Hall St, Suite B10, Hays

Phone: 1-800-637-2229

Website Address: www.dsnwk.org

Company Name: Northwest Kansas Educational Service Center

Address Line 1: 703 West 2nd, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3125

Website: <u>www.nkesc.org</u>

Company Name: Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services

Phone: 1-855-200-2372

Website: www.kdads.ks.gov

Company Name: Living Independently in NW KS – LINK

Address Line1: 2401 East 13th St, Hays

Phone: 1-800-569-5926

Website Address: www.linkinc.org

Company: SKIL of Western Kansas

Address: 510 West 29th St, Hays

Phone: 1-800-316-8019

Website: www.skilonline.com

Company: U Save Pharmacy – Durable Medical Equipment

Address: 2505 Canterbury Dr, Hays

Phone: 785-625-2529

Website: www.usavepharmacyhays.com



DNA Testing

Company Name: DDC

Performed at: Logan County Health Department 216 Maple Ave, Oakley

Phone: 1-877-211-0294

Website Address: www.dnacenter.com

Drug/Alcohol Abuse

Company Name: Alcoholic Anonymous

Address Line 1: Logan County Hospital Cafeteria

Date: Tuesdays at 7 pm

Address Line 2: 1275 W 6th , Colby - #785-462-2906

Company Name: Valley Hope Alcohol & Drug Program

Phone: 785-877-5101

Address: 709 W Holmes St, Norton

Website: www.valleyhope.org

Company Name: Regional Prevention Center

Address Line1: 140 West 4th St, Colby

Phone: 785-460-8177

Company: Al-anon

Address: Colby City Hall 585 N. Franklin Ave

Time: Mondays 7 pm

Company: Narcotics Anonymous

Address: Colby City Hall 585 N Franklin Ave

Phone: 1-800-591-6474



Education

Company Name: Adult Service Center (GED)

Address Line 1: CCC 1255 S Range, Colby

Phone: 785-460-4663

Company Name: Oakley Learning Center (GED)

Address Line 1: 626 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-1279

Company Name: Logan County Extension Office

Address: Logan County Courthouse – lower level

Address: 710 West 2nd, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-3245

Website: <u>www.goldenprairie.k-state.edu</u>

Company Name: Northwest Kansas Educational Service Center

Address Line1: 703 West 2nd, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3125

Website Address: www.nkesc.org

Company: Colby Community College

Address: 1255 S. Range, Colby

Phone: 785-460-3984

Website: <u>www.colbycc.edu</u>

Company: Northwest Kansas Technical College

Address: 1209 Harrison, Goodland

Phone: 1-800-316-4127

Website: <u>www.nwktc.edu</u>



Employment/Job Service

Company Name: Kansas Vocational Rehabilitation Service

Address Line 1: 1135 S Country Club Dr, Colby

Phone: 785-462-6769

Company Name: Kansas Workforce One

Address Line 1: 350S Range Ave, Colby

Phone: 785-462-2024

Website: www.kansasworkforceone.org

Family Planning

Company Name: Logan County Health Department

Address: 216 Maple Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4502

Website: <u>www.logancountyhealth.com</u>

Food Assistance

Company Name: Food Stamps – SNAP

Address Line1: 1135 S Country Club Range, Colby

Phone: 785-462-6769

Company: God's Food Pantry

Address: UMC 611 N. Maple, Colby

Phone: 785-672-3275

Times: Mondays 11am-1pm and 1st Monday of month 7-8 pm



Company: Meals on Wheels

Address: Logan County Hospital

Phone: 785-672-3211

Company: Senior Center Homestead Meals

Address: 125 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-3903

Company: Bob Boxes – Logan County Health Department

Address: 216 Maple Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4502

Company: Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)

Provided by: Sherman County Health Department

Phone: 1-800-899-4892

For location, dates and times Logan County Health Department

Phone: 785-671-4502

Company: Community Garden

For more Information call: Logan County Health Department

Phone: 785-671-4502

Company: Harvest America

Phone: <u>785-728-4333</u>

Funeral Homes

Company Name: Baalmann Mortuary

Address Line 1: 304 E. 8th, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-1132

Website: <u>www.baalmannmortuary.com</u>

Company Name: Kennedy-Koster Funeral Home

Address Line 1: 217 Freeman, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3671

Website: <u>www.kennedykosterfh.com</u>

Government Healthcare

Company Name: Area Agency on Aging

Phone: 510 W. 29th St Suite B, Hays

Phone: 1-800-432-7422

Company Name: Kancare (Medicaid)

Address Line1: Paper applications at Logan County Health Department

Phone: 1-800-792-4884

Website Address: www.kancare.ks.gov

Company: Kansas Department of Aging and Disability Services

Phone: 1-800-432-3535

Website: www.kdads.ks.gov

Company: Kansas Department for Children & Families

Address: 1135 S Country Club Dr

Phone: 785-462-6769

Website: www.dcf.ks.gov



Company Name: Medicare – Schick Address Line 1: 510 W 29th, Suite B, Hays Phone: 1-800-860-5260 Website Address: www.kdads.ks.gov/SHICK Company Name: Social Security Administration Address Line 1: 1212 E. 27th St, Hays Phone: 1-888-552-7176 Website: www.ssa.gov Company Name: Veteran's Affairs Address: 990 S Range Suite 3, Colby Phone: 785-462-3572 Website: www.kcva.ks.gov Company Name: Medicare Savings Program Phone: 1-888-369-4777 Website <u>www.dcf.ks.gov</u> Apply online <u>www.applyforKanCare.ks.gov</u> Company: Health Insurance Exchange Website: <u>www.healthcare.gov</u> Phone: 1-800-318-2546 Navigator: Citizens Medical Center – 785-462-6184 Company: Address: Phone: Website: ____

Health & Fitness

Company Name: Logan County Healthcare Foundation

Phone: 785-672-3663

Website Address: www.lchcf.org

Company Name: Logan County Rehabilitation and Wellness Center

Address Line 1: 906 W 2nd St, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-8167

Hours: Monday – Sunday 4 am – 12 am

Company Name: Oakley Rec Commission

Phone: 785-671-3611

Company Name: Oakley Municipal Pool

Phone: 785-671-3966

Hearing

Company Name: Northwest Kansas Educational Service Center

Address Line1: 703 W. 2nd, Oakley

Phone: <u>7</u>85-671-3125

Website Address: www.nkesc.org

Company: Northwest Kansas Hearing Service

Address: 785 W. Webster, Colby

Phone: 785-460-2957

Company: Logan County Health Department

Address: 216 Maple Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4502

Website: www.logancountyhealth.com



Home Care Services

Company Name:	L & C Home Health Agency
Address Line 1:	160 E. 2 nd St, Colby
Phone:	785-465-7444
Company Name:	Good Samaritan
Address Line 1:	820 S Denison, St. Francis
	_785-332-3588
Website:	www.good-sam.com
	Goodland Home Health
	655 E. 22 nd
Phone:	785-890-7658
Camananii Nama	Large County Haalth Danagters and
	Logan County Health Department
	216 Maple Ave, Oakley
	785-671-4502
Website Address:	www.logancountyhealth.com
	Hospice
• •	Hospice Services, Inc
	424 8 th St, Phillipsburg
	1-800-315-5122
Website:	www.hospicenwks.net
Company:	
Address:	
Phone:	
Website:	

Hospital

Company Name: Logan County Hospital

Address Line 1: 211 Cherry Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-3211

Website Address: www.logancountyhospital.org

Hotlines

Disability/Social Security Fraud 1-800-269-0271

Parents Help Line 1-800-CHILDREN

Website: <u>www.nationalparentshelpline.org</u>

Abuse, Neglect or Exploitation 1-800-842-0078

Compassionate Friends 1-30-990-0010

Website: www.compassionatefriends.org

Adult Protective Services 1-800-922-5330

Alzheimer's Association Hotline 1-800-269-0271

Smoking Cessation www.kanquit.org

Problem Gambling 1-800-522-4700

Suicide Prevention Lifeline 1-800-273-8255

Domestic & Sexual Violence 1-800-794-4624

Website: www.help4abuse.org

Crime Victims	1-855-484-2846
Disaster Distress	1-800-985-5990
Mothers Against Drunk Driving	1-800-483-6233
National Alliance on Mental Illness	1-800-950-6264
National Runaway Switchboard	1-800-786-2929
National Sexual Assault	1 800 656 7673
National Sexual Assault	1-000-050-40/3
National Teen Dating Abuse	1-866-331-9474
J	33 3 17 1
Sudden Infant Death Syndrome	
Developmental Milestones	www.cdc.gov/milestonetracker

Housing

Company Name: Chamber of Commerce

Address Line 1: 222 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-4862

Website Address: www.discoveroakley.com

Company Name: Oakley Housing Authority

Address Line 1: 700 W 5th, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4414

Company Name: Housing and Credit Counseling

Phone: 1-800-383-0217

Website: www.hcci-ks.org

Legal Assistance

Company Name: Logan County Attorney

Address Line1: 710 W 2nd, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-8936

Company: Spencer & Spencer PS

Address: 212 Hudson Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-4032

Company: Uhrich Law Firm

Address: 222 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-6762-3266



Company: Kansas Legal Services

Address: 2017 Vine St, Hays

Phone: 1-800-723-6953

Website: www.kansaslegalservices.org

Company: Child Support Services

Phone: 1-888-757-2445

Website: www.dcf.ks.gov

Library & Resource Centers

Company: NW Kansas Library System

Address: #2 Washington Square, Norton

Phone: 1-800-432-2858

Website: www.nwkls.org

Company: Oakley Public Library

Address: 700 W 3rd, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4776

Website: www.ksoakleylibrary.org

Company: Smart Start

Address: 460 N. Garfield, Colby

Phone: 785-465-9103

Company: Buffalo Bill Cultural Center

Address: 3083 US Hwy 83, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-1000

Website: www.buffalobilloakley.org



Medical Equipment & Supplies

Company Name:	Logan County Health Department
Address Line 1:	216 Maple Ave, Oakley
Phone:	785-671-4502
Website Address:	www.logancountyhealth.com
Company Name:	Northwest Kansas Educational Service Center
Address Line 1:	703 W. 2 nd , Oakley
Phone:	785-672-3125
Website:	www.nkesc.org
Company Name:	Lincare Inc
Address:	1013 Main St, Goodland
Phone:	_785-899-6848
Company Name:	USave Pharmacy
Address Line1:	2505 Canterbury Dr, Hays
Phone:	_1-877-304-3784
Website Address:	www.usavepharmacyhays.com
Company:	
Address:	
Phone:	
Website:	
Website.	
Company:	
Address:	
Phone:	
Website:	

Medical Services

Company Name: Logan County Hospital

Address Line 1: 211 Cherry Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3211

Website Address: www.logancountyhospital.org

Company Name: Logan County Health Department

Address Line 1: 216 Maple Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-625-3055

Website: www.logancountyhealth.com

Company Name: New Frontiers Health Services

Address: 212 Maple Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3261

Website: www.logancountyhospital.org

Mental Health

Company Name: High Plains Mental Health

Address Line1: Logan County Hospital – 211 Cherry Ave, Oakley

Phone: 1-800-432-0333

Website Address: www.highplainsmentalhealth.com

Company: Heartland Rural Counseling

Address: 485 W 4th Colby

Phone: 785-460-7588

Website: www.heartlandruralcounselingservice.com

Company: Shepherd's Staff Conference/Retreat

Address: 240 Main St., Rexford

Phone: 785-687-2565



Optometrist

Company Name: Vision Source

Address Line 1: 210 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-4271

Website Address: www.eyeclinic.com

Parks & Recreation

Company Name: Annie Oakley Park

Address Line 1: East 5th St, Oakley

Company Name: Bertrand Park

Address: 700 W 3rd, Oakley

Company: Fick Fossil Museum

Address: 700 W 3rd, Oakley

Phone: <u>785-671-4839</u>

Company Name: High Plains Camping

Address: 462 US Hwy 83, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3538

Company Name: Lake Scott State Park

Address Line1: 101 W Scott Lake Dr, Scott City

Phone: 620-872-2061

Website Address: www.reserveamerica.com

Company: Oakley Golf Course

Address: 815 W South 2nd St, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3081

Company: Oakley Municipal Pool

Address: 627 E 5th, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-3966



Pharmacy

Company Name: Oakley Health Mart

Address Line 1: 103 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-4727

Website Address: www.oakleyhealthmart.com

Poison Control

Hotline: 1-800-222-1222

Pregnancy Services

Company Name: Catholic Charities

Address: 122 E 12th St, Hays

Phone: 785-625-2644

Company Name: Emergency Pregnancy Services

Address Line1: 350 S Range, Colby

Phone: 785-462-3022

Company: Mary Elizabeth Maternity Home

Address: 204 W 7th St, Hays

Phone: 785-625-6800

Company: Rachel's Vineyard Ministrie

Phone: 1-877-467-3463

Website: www.rachelsvineyard.org

Company Northwest KS Breastfeeding Coalition

Phone: Logan County Health Dept – 785-671-4502

Website: www.logancountyhealth.com



Preschool/Early Education

Company Name: Head Start

Address Line 1: 412 W 2nd, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4276

Company Name: Northwest Kansas Educational Service Center

Address Line 1: 703 W 2nd, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3125

Website: www.nkesc.org

Company Name: Little Blessings

Phone: 785-671-4451

Address St Joseph's Catholic School

Website: www.sjoakley.org

Company Name: Hello Preschool

Phone: 785-671-3842

Address: Oakley Elementary

Website Address: www.oakleyschoolsks.com

Company: Winona Preschool

Address: Winona Schools

Phone: 785-846-7496

Rehabilitation

Company: Logan County Hospital

Address: 211 Cherry Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-3211

Website: www.logancountyhosital.org



Schools

Company Name: Usd #274 - Oakley

Address Line 1: 621 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-4588

Website Address: www.oakleyschoolsks.com

Company Name: Usd #275 – Winona

Address Line 1: PO Box 97, Winona

Phone: <u>785-846-7496</u>

Company Name: St. Joesph's School K-5th

Address: 625 Freeman Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4451

Website: www.sjoakley.org

Senior Services

Company Name: Logan County Manor

Address Line1: 615 Price, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-8109

Website Address: www.logancountyhospital.org

Company: Logan County Independent Living Apartments

Address: 211 Cherry Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3211

Website: www.logancountyhospital.org

Company: Oakley Area Senior Citizen Center

Address: 125 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3903



Transportation

Company Name: Kansas RoadConditions

Phone: 1-866-511-KDOT

Cell phone: 511

Website Address: www.ksdot.org

Company Name: Oakley Public Transportation

Address Line 1: Logan County Hospital

Phone: 785-672-8144

Company Name: Logan County Private Transportation

Address: Logan County Health Department

Phone: 785-671-4502

Company Name: General Public Transportation

Address Line1: Quinter Van

Phone: 785-754-3335

Veterinary Services

Company: Oakley Veterinary Services

Address: 510 S Freeman Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-672-3411

Website: www.oakleyveterinaryservicecom

Company: Monument Large Animal Clinic

Address: 2903 CR 320, Monument

Phone: 785-846-7600

Company: Butterfield Trail Veterinary Services

Address: 624 Cherry, Russell Springs

Phone: 785-653-0250



Veteran Services

Company: Veteran's Affairs

Address: 990 S Range Suite 3, Colby

Phone: 785-462-3572

Website: www.kcva.ks.gov

Company: Mesothelioma Veterans

Phone: 1-877-404-9992

Website: 785-846-7600

Company: VFW Post #2981

Address: 317 Center Ave, Oakley

Phone: 785-671-4567

Meetings: 2nd Tuesday, 7pm

Website www.vfw.org

Water Testing

Company Name: Northwest Local Environmental Protection Group

Address Line 1: 350 S Range, Colby

Phone: 785-462-8636

Website Address: www.dcf.ks.gov

